
Links to other National Registers 

The following list provides links to National Registers as required by Article 16(2)(d) of the WEEE Directive, which may be updated from time to time. 

COUNTRY LINKS 

Austria Website: https://secure.umweltbundesamt.at/edm_portal/index.jsp    

Producer Register: https://secure.umweltbundesamt.at/eras/registerabfrageRegistrierteSearch.do  

Belgium Website: OVAM - http://www.ovam.be/toepassingsgebied-aanvaardingsplicht-afgedankte-eea   

Website: BIM - http://www.ibgebim.be  

Producer Register: http://www.beweee.be/  

Bulgaria Website: www.moew.government.bg ; http://eea.government.bg/en  

Croatia Website: http://www.mzoip.hr/    

Cyprus Website: http://www.moa.gov.cy/moa/environment/environment.nsf/de09_en/de09_en?OpenDocument  

Czech Republic Website: www.mzp.cz/en/waste_eee 

Denmark Website: http://www.dpa-system.dk     

Producer Register: https://www.dpa-system.dk/DPAApplications/DPADB.aspx?wf=ManufacturerSearch.ascx&lang=en   

Estonia Website: http://proto.keskkonnainfo.ee    

Producer Register: http://proto.keskkonnainfo.ee/?page=pub_comp&lang=eng&u=20160525092017  

Finland Website: http://www.ymparisto.fi/tuottajavastuu ; http://www.miljo.fi/producentansvar    

France Website: www.syderep.ademe.fr    

Producer Register: https://www.syderep.ademe.fr/en/commun/deee/0/accueilrecherche/liste   

Germany Website: www.stiftung-ear.de    

Producer Register:  https://www.ear-system.de/ear-verzeichnis/hersteller  

Greece Website: www.eoan.gr 

Hungary Website: www.orszagoszoldhatosag.gov.hu  

Ireland Website: http://www.producerregister.ie/  

Producer Register: http://www.producerregister.ie/producers ; www.weeeregister.ie    

Italy Website: www.registroaee.it  

Latvia Website: www.elektroregistrs.lv  

Lithuania Website: www.am.lt  

Luxembourg Website: http://www.environnement.public.lu/dechets/dossiers/DEEE/index.html  

Producer Register: www.environnement.public.lu/guichet_virtuel/GV_dechets/enreg_deee/index.html  



Netherlands Website: http://www.nationaalweeeregister.nl/ ; http://www.rwsleefomgeving.nl 

Poland Website: http://www.gios.gov.pl/pl/gospodarka-odpadami/zuzyty-sprzet-elektryczny-i-elektroniczny  

Producer Register: http://rzseie.gios.gov.pl/szukaj_rzseie.php  

Portugal Website: http://www.anreee.pt   

Producer Register: http://www.anreee.pt/registered_producers  

Romania Website: http://www.deseurielectrice.ro/index.html  

Producer Register: www.anpm.ro  

Slovakia Website: www.enviro.gov.sk   

Producer Register: http://elektro.sazp.sk/register.php?action=list&searchtype=all  

Slovenia Website: www.mop.gov.si  

Producer Register: http://www.arso.gov.si  

Spain Website: www.minetur.gob.es/industria/RAEE/Paginas/Index.aspx   

Sweden Website: http://eeb.naturvardsverket.se/  

United 

Kingdom 

Website: 

England and Wales: www.environment-agency.gov.uk   

Scotland: www.sepa.org.uk   

Northern Ireland: https://www.doeni.gov.uk/   

Producer Register: https://www.gov.uk/government/statistics/weee-registered-producers-public-register ; 

http://www.environment-agency.gov.uk/business/topics/waste/32086.aspx  

 

 


